Julie Stearns

Subject: FW: Comcast Business voicemail from
Attachments: voicemail.wav

From: noreply-tpbus.mobility@bl.comcast.net <noreply-tpbus.mobility@bl.comcast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Julie Stearns <jstearns@summithill.org>

Subject: Comcast Business voicemail from
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Frances Krol called back here's your message forwarded message.
Yeah I'm here voicemail recording mentioned Terry Witt but the last time |
called | got Julie Stearns | believe and she sent me your budget. However, |
realize that it's not going to do me any good unless | hear about the last
three years passed the budget to do comparable analysis and also | asked
to hear the line items for ed|(?) whether it's outgoing(?) our tax money
going to the low income tiers one and two or if it's in money from EBF to
our school district. So can you please call me back at ‘as soon
as possible and text me if it's four or | did get my email at

nd | only have a phone not a computer so it's very

difficult to read. So please try to call me back and I'll call you right back if
you text or email me that you called. Thank you very much. Goodbye.




